
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 8th day of JULY, 2014. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

James North, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 1st July 2014 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Courts on 6th May and 3rd July 2014 are correctly 
recorded?   

 
2 The Bridgemasters to make the prescribed declaration under the Promissory Oaths Act, 

1868 for the due execution of the Office.   
 
3 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
4 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 

Wednesday, 18th June 2014 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of 
Cripplegate.   

 
5 Mr. Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Kenneth Michael Palen  a Firefighter, retired Hastings, Sussex Firefighters 
Raymond Victor Andersson  a Security Adviser Nakara, Northern Territory, 

Australia 
Security Professionals 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Allan Burrows  an Insurance Broker Laxey, Isle of Man Air Pilots 
Andrew Philip Lambert  a Business Development 

Director 
Lightwood, Stoke On Trent, 
Staffordshire 

Launderers 

Katherine Robertson 
Maddock  

a Physiotherapist Alton, Hampshire Innholders 

Roger John Ryman  a Brewing Director Tregony, Cornwall Brewers 
Cathleen Elizabeth Herring  a Restaurateur Holland Park Blacksmiths 
Christine Mary Powley-
Williams  

a Leather Technologist Moulton, Northamptonshire Curriers 

Sydney Coombes  a Healthcare Company 
Director 

Long Ditton, Surrey Coopers 

Mark Frederick Deane 
Daniels  

a Commodity Trader Trelex, Vaud, Switzerland World Traders 

Michael Andrew Cawthorne 
Chapman  

an Engineering Director  Farnham, Surrey Fuellers 

Miranda Ruth Camilla Smith  a Care Assistant Clanfield, Hampshire Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Malcolm Esplin Stewart  a Security Company 
Director 

Fulham, Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Security Professionals 

Rachel Margaret Davis  a Trust Manager Pinner, Harrow Pattenmakers 
Jonathan David Barker  a Property Company 

Director 
Teversham, Cambridgeshire Coachmakers & Coach 

Harness Makers 
Sandra Holt  a Physiotherapy Lecturer, 

retired 
Chaldon, Caterham, Surrey The Worshipful 

Company Educators 
Susan Caroline Bracken  an Art Historian  Knightsbridge, Kensington 

and Chelsea 
Arts Scholars 

John David Trew  an Operations Director  Tring, Hertfordshire Firefighters 
Roy William Bishop  a Fire and Rescue 

Consultant 
Keston, Bromley Firefighters 

Andrew John Hopcraft  a Fire Officer Tring, Hertfordshire Firefighters 
Albert George Nelson Levy  a Solicitor West Kensington Shipwrights 
Sally Ann O'Neill  a Chartered Accountant Battersea Chartered Accountants 
Andrew Richard Harding  a Property Company 

Director 
Milden, Suffolk Paviors 

George Robin Enderby  an Electronics Company 
Director  

Broadway, Worcestershire Horners 

Bettine Valerie Evans  a Motor Vehicle Sales 
Company Director 

Ingrave, Brentwood, Essex Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Joanna Yeun Sai Li  a University Researcher Putney, Wandsworth Painter Stainers 
Neill Richard Catton  a Security Company 

Director 
West Wickham, Bromley Security Professionals 

Nigel Ramsay Shepherd  a Regular Army Officer Lower Weston, Bath Cooks 
Gary Kevin Simmons  an Actuary Wonersh, Guildford, Surrey Actuaries 
Robert Stanford Keller  a Banker Ealing World Traders 
Nigel Bruce Ruth  an Investment Banker  Richmond Founders 
Richard Henry Davies  a Nursing Home 

Proprietor 
Wareham, Dorset Farmers 

Richard John Alsop Wilson  a Financial Trader Battersea Pewterers 
Catherine Dunlop  a Musician Ashwell, Baldock, 

Hertfordshire 
Musicians 

Matthew Bruce Burrow  a Railway and Mining 
Equipment Company 
Director 

Greenwich Master Mariners 

John Richard Hollingsworth  a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Berkhamsted, Hertfordshire Paviors 

Rodney Horrocks Sellers  a Construction Company 
Director 

Bolton, Lancashire Chartered Accountants 

Stephen Ivan Diprose  a Vice President of Trade 
Shows 

East Farleigh, Maidstone, 
Kent 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Timothy John Hipperson  an Energy Services 
Director  

Edenbridge, Kent Fuellers 

Catherine Ellen Lewis  a Corporate Services 
Director 

Woldingham, Surrey Curriers 

George Reid Green Turnbull  an Education Consultant Fleet, Hampshire The Worshipful 
Company Educators 

Rohan Michael Moorthy  a Compliance Officer Hornsey Fruiterers 
Colin Roger Titmus  an Airline Pilot Great Dunmow, Essex Air Pilots 
Edward Strongman  a Test Pilot Bretx, France Air Pilots 
Linda Ann McGarry  a Human Resources 

Manager 
Teddington Fan Makers 

Alan Peter Montague  a Medical Practitioner Iron Acton, Bristol Apothecaries 
Robert Laurens  a Bank Manager Bishops Stortford, 

Hertfordshire 
Information 
Technologists 

Derek  Chadburn  a Human Resources 
Manager, Logistics 

Hessle, East Yorkshire Master Mariners 

Robin Frederick Aylmer Batt  a Shipping Company 
Director, retired 

Heathfield, East Sussex Master Mariners 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Polly Sian Damen  a Chartered Architect Teddington Chartered Architects 
James Stephen Charles 
Quarmby  

a Solicitor Aldgate Tax Advisers 

Rhian Pamphilon  a Marketor Broadstairs, Kent Marketors 
Nigel Spencer Atkins  a Deputy Mayor Chatdu, France Paviors 
Rafe David Clutton  a Financial Analyst Clapham, Lambeth Drapers 
Michael Jorgen Larsen  a Private Equity Director West Kensington World Traders 
Edith Elizabeth Jessup  a Chartered Accountant Dormansland, Surrey Chartered Accountants 
Keith Graham Lawes  a Marketing Company 

Director, retired 
Weston Turville, Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

Pattenmakers 

Christopher Edward Dodson, 
OBE, DL. 

an Engineering Company 
Director 

Reading, Berkshire World Traders 

Elizabeth Jane Andrewartha  a Solicitor Dulwich Arbitrators 
Mark Robert De La Haye  a Solicitor Hawkley, Liss, Hampshire Shipwrights 
William James Fisher  a Chartered Accountant Reigate, Surrey Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers 
David Paul Lang  a Computer Consultant, 

retired 
Farnham, Surrey Tallow Chandlers 

Derek Martin Morley  a Furniture Company 
Director 

Little Billing, 
Northamptonshire 

Furniture Makers 

Henrietta Alderman  a Trade Association Chief 
Executive 

Winterslow, Salisbury, 
Wiltshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Anne Kathleen Bamford  a Professor of Education East Molesey, Surrey The Worshipful 
Company Educators 

Gordon Robertson  an Electronics Company 
Proprietor 

Windsor, Berkshire Tinplate Workers Alias 
Wire Workers 

David Paul Barker  a Bank Manager, retired Eastbourne, Sussex Scriveners 
Pauline Elizabeth Anne Boon  a Medical Secretary, 

retired 
South Weald, Brentwood, 
Essex 

Needlemakers 

Christopher Paul St.John 
Warrington  

an Executive Search 
Consultant 

Burford, Oxfordshire Ironmongers 

Susan Elizabeth Hobbs  a Married Woman Thundersley, Essex Gunmakers 
Vivienne Lester  a Dental Surgeon, retired Friston, Sussex Glaziers 
Sarah Louise Trevelion  an Information 

Technologist 
Woolwich Information 

Technologists 
Andrew Jon Lewins  a Poultry Company 

Proprietor, retired 
Norwich, Norfolk Poulters 

Steven Terry McGregor  an Engineer Epsom, Surrey Plumbers 
Paul  Roche  a Consultant Engineer Cuckfield, Sussex Plumbers 
George Clive Sofaer  a Solicitor Northwood Plumbers 
Julie Margaret Spinks  a Trade Association 

Company Managing 
Director 

Timperley, Altrincham, 
Cheshire 

Plumbers 

Lady Patricia Margaret 
Kindersley  

a Banking Consultant, 
retired 

Shipbourne, Near 
Tonbridge, Kent 

Fishmongers 

Alan Ross Boyens  an Airline Pilot, retired Ascot, Berkshire Air Pilots 
Adrian Francis Irwin  an Airline Pilot Launceston, Cornwall Air Pilots 
Charles David Pitney  a Chartered Engineer St Albans, Hertfordshire Scientific Instrument 

Makers 
James Derek Read  a Furniture Designer and 

maker 
Islington Carpenters 

Stephen John Griffiths  an Information 
Technology Company 
Director 

Orsett, Grays, Essex Information 
Technologists 

John Christopher Logan  a Sales and Marketing 
Manager 

Little Hallingbury, Bishops 
Stortford, Hertfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Douglas Bruce Andrews  a Pharmaceutical 
Company President 

Chiswick World Traders 

Sir Alan Michael Massey, 
KCB, CBE 

Chief Executive of the 
Maritme and Coastguard 
Agency 

Southsea, Hampshire Shipwrights 

Richard William Young  a Yacht Designer Lymington, Hampshire Shipwrights 
Jaani Riordan  a Barrister Bloomsbury Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers 
Hubert Edward Buchanan 
Mayes  

a Narrow Boat Company 
Director 

Welton, Daventry, 
Northamptonshire 

Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Mark William Louch  a Construction Chemicals 
Company Director 

Rubery, Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Tylers & Bricklayers 

Michael John Simms  a Chartered Engineer Stokenchurch, 
Buckinghamshire 

Engineers 

Paul Richard Hodgkinson  an Architect Holland Park Constructors 
Philip Andrew Northey  a Banker Twickenham International Bankers 
Joseph Stanley Street  a Bakery Company 

Director, retired 
Upper Boddington, 
Daventry, 
Northamptonshire 

Bakers 

Camilla Alice Goodall  an Executive Assistant Coombe, Wotton-under-
Edge, Gloucestershire 

Mercers 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

David Guildhaume Myrddin-
Evans  

an Investment Manager Llanvihangel Gobion, 
Abergavenny, 
Monmouthshire 

Mercers 

Sarah Christina O'Brien  an Auction House 
Director 

Park Walk, Kensington Mercers 

Oliver Charles Hugh 
Pengelley  

a Chartered Certified 
Accountant 

Pinner Mercers 

Fiona Jane Ebba Grant  a Married Woman Brenchley, Kent Bakers 
Gavin Wallace Hewitt  The Scotch Whisky 

Association Chief 
Executive 

Edinburgh Distillers 

Peter Edward Miles 
Randolph  

a Chartered Tax Adviser Clapham Cutlers 

Edward Raymond Ellis  a Chartered Builder Gants Hill, Ilford Constructors 
Simon Alexander Hay  an Architect Rickling, Essex Tylers & Bricklayers 
Glyn Mould  a Wood Carver Peterborough, 

Cambridgeshire 
Joiners & Ceilers 

William Ronald Bixby  an Event Organising 
Company Director   

West Mersea, Colchester, 
Essex 

Shipwrights 

Richard Paul Archer  a Leather Merchants 
Company Director 

Walsall, West Midlands Curriers 

Gillian Frances Harris  an Assistant Editor Caterham, Surrey Farriers 
Ian Harvey Stephenson  a Stockbroker, retired Ringwood, Hampshire Fruiterers 
Stephen Frank Meineck  a Fresh Produce Importer Wingham, Canterbury, Kent Fruiterers 
Sarah Elizabeth Calcutt  a Marketing Company 

Director 
Goudhurst, Cranbrook, Kent Fruiterers 

Graham Paul Kemp  a Draughtsman and 
Joiner 

Hullbridge, Hockley, Essex Joiners & Ceilers 

Lloyd John Bobin  a Joinery Company 
Director 

Southend On Sea, Essex Joiners & Ceilers 

Darren Norman Smith  a Joinery Company 
Director 

Benfleet, Essex Joiners & Ceilers 

Susan Ruth Mary Ellis  a Charity Executive Croydon Skinners 
Douglas Mark Wass  a Solicitor Saffron Walden, Essex Tylers & Bricklayers 
Jessica May Cadzow-Collins  a Retail Jewellery 

Company Director 
Gipsy Hill Clockmakers 

Warren George Haskins  a Horticultural Company 
Director 

Poole, Dorset Gardeners 

Adrian Francis Ridley  a Chartered Management 
Accountant 

West Kensington Fruiterers 

Andrew Clive Buglass  a Banker Westminster Fuellers 
Colin David Harris  a Notary Public Hendon Scriveners 
Graeme Robert Craig  a Brewery Director Charing, Kent Brewers 
Paul Pickering  a Lecturer Leatherhead, Surrey The Worshipful 

Company Educators 
Laurence Francis Crutsinger  an Automotive Supplies 

Company Proprietor, 
retired 

Norfolk, Virginia, United 
States of America 

Clockmakers 

Oliver Alan Russell  an Architectural Metal 
Worker 

Haslemere, Surrey Ironmongers 

Susan Mary Ball  a Tax Partner Ipswich, Suffolk Tax Advisers 
Nicholas Robert Mead  a Chartered Engineer Warfield, Berkshire Engineers 
Gareth Bryn Hughes  a Barrister Clapham Joiners & Ceilers 
Amandeep Bhatoa  a Chartered Engineer Bedford, Bedfordshire Painter Stainers 
Jonathan Philip Legat  an Airline Pilot Itchen Abbas, Hampshire Air Pilots 
Carole Alexis Seawert  a Copywriter Fulham Marketors 
Mark John Cheadle  a Commercial Director Wellington, Telford, 

Shropshire 
Butchers 

Marcus  O'Sullivan  a Food Company Director Cockfosters Butchers 
Richard John Owen Taylor  a Butcher Pentrich, Ripley, Derbyshire Butchers 
Thomas Philip Westley  a Foundry Company 

Chairman 
Harvington, Chaddesley 
Corbett, Worcestershire 

Founders 

Stephanie Charlotte Andrea 
Castling  

a Marketing Executive Saffron Walden, Essex Haberdashers 

John Andrew McLaren  a Chemical Company 
Corporate Director 

Amsterdam, Netherlands Haberdashers 

The Honourable Edward 
Brook Plumptre  

an Advertising Account 
Manager 

Staple, Canterbury, Kent Grocers 

Thomas James Lawson 
Miller  

a Consulting Team 
Assistant Manager 

Great Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire 

Grocers 

Christopher John Nunn  a Project Manager Wandsworth Grocers 
Christopher Daniel Davies  a Commercial Director East Cholderton, Andover, 

Hampshire 
Tobacco Pipe Makers 
& Tobacco Blenders 

Robert Paul Andrew Marcus  a Solicitor Wonston, Sutton Scotney, 
Hampshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Richard Thomas Congreve 
Murray  

a Solicitor Putney Pattenmakers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Bhiku Soni  a Management 
Consultant 

Stoke Lyne, Oxfordshire Needlemakers 

David Dalgleish Harkness  a Member of the Board of 
Appeal, retired 

Van, Llanidloes, Powys Glaziers 

Caroline Elizabeth Armes 
Rylatt  

a Chartered Accountant Chiswick Chartered Accountants 

Garry Craig Baines  a Saddler Bloxwich, Walsall, West 
Midlands 

Saddlers 

Mary Isabel Jane Foster  a Stockbroker Westminster Arts Scholars 
Martha Christine Walker  a Medical Mangement 

Consultant 
Tunley, Bath Glovers 

Thomas John Dean  an Accountant South Woodham Ferrers, 
Essex 

Glovers 

John Francis Temple Bayliss  a Royal Naval Officer, 
retired 

Guildford, Surrey Glovers 

Reginald George Eccles  a Senior Independent 
Director 

Felpham, Sussex Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Stuart Alexander Murdoch  a Computer Company 
Chief Executive 

Guildford, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Anjola-Oluwa Adeniyi  an Information 
Technology Consultant  

Enfield Information 
Technologists 

David Stanley Gold  a Head of Public Affairs New Eltham Woolmen 
Peter Kim Thomas  an Astronomer Mill Hill Clockmakers 
Charles Alexander Waistell  a Bed Linen Company 

Director 
Harpenden, Hertfordshire Launderers 

Mark Peter Westley  an Aviation Company 
Director  

Reigate, Surrey Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Mark Joseph Mulvey  a Builders Merchant Ecton, Northamptonshire  Builders Merchants 
John Swain  a Group Sales and 

Marketing Director 
Doncaster, South Yorkshire Builders Merchants 

Nicholas David Neale  a Builders Merchant Steyning, Sussex Builders Merchants 
Alexander John Barblett  an Agriculture Company 

Director  
Horsted Keynes, Sussex Farriers 

Russell Penny  a Security Consultant Merton Park Security Professionals 
Marina Krisko  a Chartered Surveyor Welwyn Garden City, 

Hertfordshire 
Chartered Surveyors 

Steven Mark Haydon  a Bank Manager Gillingham, Kent World Traders 
Gloria Anne McGregor  a Headteacher, retired Saffron Walden, Essex The Worshipful 

Company Educators 
David Harold John Smallman  a Web Design Company 

Director 
Chesham, Buckinghamshire Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers 
Aimee Louise Regan  a Security Company 

Director 
Farnborough, Hampshire Security Professionals 

 
6 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Patrimony, in 

the Company named:-   
 

Name                                                    Company 
Belinda Louise Cobden-Ramsay          Haberdashers 

 
7 Applications of the following Freemen to be recorded in the Companies named:-   
 

Name                                      Company 
Christina Mary Munday           Arts Scholars 
Peter Andrew Robin Rixon     Fuellers 

 
8 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Servitude in 

the Company named:-   
 

Name                              Company 
Megan Ann Woolley        Merchant Taylors 

 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

